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Caution: This is an external email and may contain suspicious subject or content. Please
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please contact your
IT Department

From: Holly Pearson
To: Maddie Dolan
Subject: FW: Senate Bill 18 Consultation General Plan Admendment, Milpitas California
Date: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 10:02:28 AM
Attachments: May_19,_Doc_3.pdf

From: Richard Massiatt <rmassiatt@muwekma.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 7:01 PM
To: Holly Pearson <hpearson@milpitas.gov>; Marni McManus <mcmanus@muwekma.org>; Alan
Leventhal <aleventh@muwekma.org>; Charlene Nijmeh <cnijmeh@muwekma.org>
Subject: Senate Bill 18 Consultation General Plan Admendment, Milpitas California

Hello Holly Pearson, 
Thank you for reaching out to Muwekma Ohlone Tribe, Inc., we are interested in your
project and would like to have further discussions in assisting you with our services. We
offer Tribal Consultations as defined under Section 106, CEQA, Assembly Bill (AB) 52,
Senate Bill (SB) 18 Consultation, and California Public Resources Code § 21080.3.1.
Should your agency and/or project developers choose to work with our Tribe for
monitoring and, if necessary, burial recovery services after reviewing documents our
Senior Tribal Archeologist and Ethnohistorian  Alan Leventhal will have further
discussions with you. 
At your request we can email you our services and ourMuwekma Rate sheet for your
review. Any other future concerns please contact us.
Please update new mailing address 1169 S. Main St. Ste. 336 Manteca CA. 95337
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May 2, 2025 
 
Via E-mail with Certified Mail to Follow 
 
Quirina Luna Geary, Chairperson 
Tamien Nation 
PO Box 8053 
San Jose, CA 95155 
 
RE: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment, Milpitas, California. 
 
Dear Ms. Geary: 
 
On behalf of the City of Milpitas, we are providing you with notice of a proposed minor amendment to 
the Milpitas 2040 General Plan that will be considered in conjunction with the forthcoming 
comprehensive update to the City’s Zoning Ordinance. This notice is provided in accordance with 
California Government Code § 65352.3. Below please find a description of the proposed General 
Plan amendment and the name of the project point of contact.  
 

• Amend Table 1: General Plan Designations and Implementing Zoning Districts in the Land 
Use Element to  
(1) remove R5 as an implementing zone for the Very High Density Mixed Use (VHDMU) 

designation, since the R5 zone will be replaced with other zones through the zoning 
ordinance update and will be eliminated from the code; and  

(2) change the implementing zone for the Mobile Home Park (MHP) land use designation to 
MHP – Mobile Home Park Zone, since the existing Mobile Home Park Combining District 
Overlay will be replaced with a new Mobile Home Park (MHP) base zone as part of the 
zoning ordinance update. 

  
This text amendment would apply to the entire General Plan planning area (City of Milpitas 
boundaries and Sphere of Influence) – see enclosed map. For your reference, the Milpitas 2040 
General Plan can be viewed online: https://www.milpitas.gov/370/Milpitas-2040-General-Plan 
 
The purpose of Tribal Consultation is to determine whether or not Tribal Cultural Resource(s) are 
present within the areas affected by the proposed General Plan Amendment, and, if so, whether or 
not those resources will be significantly impacted. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly 
impacted, then consultation will help to determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate 
those impacts. 
 
No grading or other ground-disturbing activities are proposed as part of these amendments. 
 
The City respects and values your input. In accordance with Government Code § 65352.3, you have 
90 days from the receipt of this letter to either request or decline consultation in writing for this 
project. If you do not believe there would be an impact to protected cultural resources from these 

https://www.milpitas.gov/370/Milpitas-2040-General-Plan
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limited General Plan changes, we would appreciate you affirmatively informing us of this as soon as 
possible. 
 
Please send your written response to the City of Milpitas, Planning Department, 455 East 
Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas, California 95035, Attn: Holly Pearson, or by email to 
hpearson@milpitas.gov. 
 
We look forward to receiving your response. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Holly Pearson, AICP 
Senior Special Projects Associate  
 
 

mailto:hpearson@milpitas.gov








Caution: This is an external email and may contain suspicious subject or content. Please
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please contact your
IT Department

From: Maddie Dolan
To: Alex Ortiz
Subject: Fwd: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment, Milpitas, CA
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 12:49:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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image004.png

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Holly Pearson <hpearson@milpitas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 9:48:39 PM
To: Maddie Dolan <mdolan@fcs-intl.com>
Subject: FW: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment, Milpitas, CA
 

 
 
From: Holly Pearson <hpearson@milpitas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 1:20 PM
To: Tracie Carrasco <tcarrasco@tamien.org>
Cc: Quirina Geary <qgeary@tamien.org>; Lillian Camarena <lcamarena@tamien.org>
Subject: RE: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment, Milpitas, CA

 
RE: TN-20250520-01 (City of Milpitas - proposed Gen. Plan Amendment)
 
Good afternoon,

 
I have scheduled a consultation meeting regarding the project referenced below for June 25, 2025 at
9:00 am Pacific time.
I will send a more detailed response to your letter, including the requested documentation, at least
10 days prior to that date.

 
Thank you for your interest in our General Plan Amendment process and for your willingness to
meet with our staff!

 
Kind regards,
Holly Pearson

 
Holly Pearson, AICP
Zoning Update Project Manager – Planning

mailto:mdolan@fcs-intl.com
mailto:aortiz@fcs-intl.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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Department
Phone (408) 609-0072 Fax (408) 586-2700
Email hpearson@milpitas.gov
455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas CA 95035
www.milpitas.gov

     

 
 
From: Tracie Carrasco <tcarrasco@tamien.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:30 AM
To: Holly Pearson <hpearson@milpitas.gov>
Cc: Quirina Geary <qgeary@tamien.org>; Lillian Camarena <lcamarena@tamien.org>
Subject: RE: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment, Milpitas, CA

 
Good Morning,

Thank you for contacting Tamien Nation regarding the SB 18 Notification
for Re: Senate Bill 18 Consultation for Proposed General Plan Amendment,
Milpitas, CA

Please see the attached letter requesting formal consultation. Kindly
reference TN-20250520-01 in all future correspondence.

When scheduling consultations, we ask that you include Chairwoman
Quirina Geary, Cultural Resource Director Lillian Camarena, and
Administrative Assistant Tracie Carrasco on the invite.

We appreciate your time and look forward to your response.

Best regards,
 
Tracie Carrasco
Administrative Assistant
Tamien Nation
www.tamien.org
 

tel:+1408586
mailto:hpearson@milpitas.gov
https://cas5-0-urlprotect.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.milpitas.gov&umid=e9b1a795-4007-4ce4-94a5-17a6da2b457a&rct=1749152929&auth=1c6180b70aa60c14a229d60ce11c9c022c207ce7-40694b94f0feb47552fbb90ac82340030c6f3f59
https://www.facebook.com/CityofMilpitas
https://twitter.com/MilpitasCityJob
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-milpitas
mailto:tcarrasco@tamien.org
mailto:hpearson@milpitas.gov
mailto:qgeary@tamien.org
mailto:lcamarena@tamien.org
https://cas5-0-urlprotect.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.tamien.org%252f%26c%3dE%2c1%2culWfqL4Ln2hEVwnPOKOqK9y1XlVoeA9hsFdozlIg1c9EO6JarY0B0QRjhlBpuD9f3yMJFBE3kC0F%2dg9hi8AqnG6aNXegXlripABxucPKKB5EIPTxXZXRlA%2c%2c%26typo%3d1&umid=e9b1a795-4007-4ce4-94a5-17a6da2b457a&rct=1749152929&auth=1c6180b70aa60c14a229d60ce11c9c022c207ce7-63e9f5da1d46fca019c2faf7ebda4ec76b605078
https://cas5-0-urlprotect.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2furl%3fa%3dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.tamien.org%252f%26c%3dE%2c1%2cOQ%5f9I2IALtUdXvWR0kh1FC7UQVYYeHPEFvR6BcJLdsYKXrB7oKkNRmi%5fTC2L0MzwJv7%5fxdOnOTWYV%2dEcT10ccbUV1zUe%5f064U0Iy8irpp1yeFu0%2c%26typo%3d1&umid=e9b1a795-4007-4ce4-94a5-17a6da2b457a&rct=1749152929&auth=1c6180b70aa60c14a229d60ce11c9c022c207ce7-17e2b5bff94e78bd1ea941f7887f5c1c570aeff5
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Holly Pearson

Subject: Holly Pearson and Tamien Nation - Quirina Geary, Chairwoman
Location: TN-20250520-01 (City of Milpitas - proposed Gen. Plan Amendment)

Start: Wed 6/25/2025 10:00 AM
End: Wed 6/25/2025 11:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Quirina Geary

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER  
This email originated from outside the organization. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious messages to the IT Helpdesk.  
 
  

 

Event Name: AB 52/SEC 106 Consultation  

Please send all requested documentation at least 10 business days before our scheduled 
meeting to allow us time to review. 

 
Please send a video/teleconference invite link to qgeary@tamien.org 

 
Suururuy (thank you) and we look forward to working with you. 

Location: TN-20250520-01 (City of Milpitas - proposed Gen. Plan Amendment) 

Project address: Citywide (City of Milpitas) 

Please enter a virtual meeting invite link here or email link to: qgeary@tamien.org. : 
Milpitas Planning Department is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://ci-milpitas-ca-
gov.zoom.us/j/86902690846?pwd=bRundTyYOVWYlAiwagXynqLhRy14WH.1 
Meeting ID: 869 0269 0846 
Passcode: 734135 

Provide link to documents here or via email to qgeary@tamien.org: I will send requested 
documentation via email at least 10 days prior to this meeting date. Thank you! 
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Need to make changes to this event? 
Cancel: https://calendly.com/cancellations/6901b228-53d7-4de1-a4cd-fefae3289207 
Reschedule: https://calendly.com/reschedulings/6901b228-53d7-4de1-a4cd-fefae3289207 

Powered by Calendly.com 

When

Wednesday Jun 25, 2025 ⋅ 9am – 10am (Mountain Standard Time - Phoenix) 

Location

TN-20250520-01 (City of Milpitas - proposed Gen. Plan Amendment) 
View map 

Guests

Quirina Geary - organizer 
Tracie Carrasco  
hpearson@milpitas.gov  
Lillian Camarena  
View all guest info 

Reply for hpearson@milpitas.gov 

Yes 

 

No 

 

Maybe 

 

More options 

  

 
 

 

Invitation from Google Calendar 

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite 
others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more 
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